May 21, 2007

MEMORANDUM TO: Leslie W. Barnett, Director
Division of Planning, Budget, and Analysis
Office of the Chief Financial Officer
FROM: Charles L. Miller, Director IRA/
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

James E. Dyer, Director IRA/
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: RESOURCE TRANSFER

The agency’s Dam Safety Program was recently transferred from the Office of Federal and
State Materials and Environmental Management Programs (FSME) to the Office of Nuclear
Reactor Regulation (NRR) (reference ML0O71010307). As a result, we request that the Office of
the Chief Financial Officer execute resource transfers from FSME’s Tier Il Program:
Decommissioning and Low Level Waste, Planned Activity: Uranium Recovery Licensing and
Inspection, under the Budgeting and Reporting (B&R) Number X-55-15-355-226, to NRR’s Tier
Il Program: Reactor Oversight Incident Response, Planned Activity: Reactor Inspection/
Assessment Program Development And Oversight, under the B&R Number X-20- 15-122-150.
Accordingly, $34,000 from FSME'’s fiscal year (FY) 2008 Current Estimate and $34,000 from its
FY 2009 Budget Request should be transferred to NRR'’s budget for contract support.
cc: K. Ferrell, OCFO

E. LeGrand, OCFO
S. Valencia, OCFO

CONTACTS: Edna Knox-Davin, FSME/PBPA
(301) 415-6577

Jerome Murphy, NRR/PMDA
(301) 415-2288
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